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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: MARCH 21, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Approval of MED-ENG, LLC. as a Sole Source Provider Contract for 

Division of Police 

 

Request: Council authorization to approve MED-ENG, LLC. as a sole source provider to 

purchase Police bomb suits for Lexington Police Hazardous Devices Unit at a cost not to exceed 

$134,624. 

 

Purpose of the Request:  The Division of Police is requesting to establish MED-ENG, LLC. as 

a sole source provider which manufactures Police bomb suits for MED-ENG, LLC. is the only 

vendor that is available to purchase NIJ rated bomb suits.  A total of four bomb suits will be 

purchased directly from the manufacturer along with accessories and include shipping cost for a 

total cost of $134,624.  

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?  $134,624 is cost in FY2024. 

No future cost are anticipated. 

 

Are the funds budgeted?  Yes funds are budgeted. 

 

 3200-505505-5547-96708, STHO_BOMB_2024, FED_GRANT ($51,105) 

 1105-505501-5511-96461 ($80,000) 

 1101-505505-5547-75602 ($3,519) 

 

File Number: 0350-24 

 

Director/Commissioner:  Weathers/Armstrong 

 

 

 


